Agnes Lim (LKK Auto)

From: Agnes Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 6 May, 2016 2:33 PM

To: motor.survey@axa.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic; Jas Khine (LKK Auto)

Subject: Third Party Direct settlement for APWs (Zone 1) - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJF1720Z (Ol :
AXA - TBA) AND SGX8226D (TP : LKK REF - CC6/AXA16008340/yg3) ON 04.05.2016

Attachments: SGX8226D.PDF

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case from M/s Sng Ah Tee Motor & Panel Service Pte Ltd.
Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report for your perusal.

Meanwhile, kindly assist to register this case in Merimen and assign to LKK.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Agnes Lim| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: AgnesLim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ADMIN SNGAHTEE [mailto:admin@sngahtee.com]

Sent: Friday, 6 May, 2016 12:16 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Janice Chang (SNG) <janice@sngahtee.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT'S VEHICLE SGX8226D AND YOUR INSURED'S SJF1720Z ON 04/05/2016

Hi,
We refer to above and wish to check liability for this case.
Hope to hear from you soon.

Thank you.

Regards,
Samantha Tan

Sng Ah Tee Motor & Panel Service Pte Ltd
Blk 3 Pioneer Road North

#01-18 Singapore 628457

Tel : 62686183 (4 lines) Fax : 62681429
Website : http:www.sngahtee.com



